

From: John Ackenhusen

To: Doug Young

Date: November 17, 2011

Subject: Request for Info - File #0428-EX-PL-2011

---

Message:

We had to ask the FAA to shift the frequency band by 1 Mhz. Below are the new NGT numbers:

For Austin, TX

NG T110491 - M1379

NG T110511 - M1387

For Ypsilanti, MI

NG T110492 - M 1379

NG T110512 - M 1387

For Bloomington, MN

NG T110493 - M 1379

NG T110513 - M 1387

Do I need to modify the FCC application to match the FAA frequency limitation or will the FCC make the necessary changes when they grant the license?

Alexandra Smith

(734) 480-5370

Alexandra.Smith@gd-ais.com